From: Magee, John

To: Machinist, Margaret
Subject: kelsey reports
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:07:43 AM

Hi Maggie. | hope you are enjoying the snow. We got around 29 inches since Friday!

Can you send me the singed 2021 and 2022 Kelsey and west side trail monitoring reports? | have
only the final draft of each.

Also, for the west side report, | think we talked about including the final trip count numbers in it
after the ATV season ended in November or December. Is that still the plan? If so, what is the
timeline for that?

Thank you,
John

John Magee (he/him/his)

M.S., Certified Fisheries Professional

Fisheries Habitat Research and Management Programs Coordinator
New Hampshire Fish and Game Department

11 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301

Phone 603-271-2744

Fax 603-271-5829

Did you know? New Hampshire Fish and Game protects, conserves and manages more than 500
species of wildlife, including 63 mammals, 18 reptiles, 22 amphibians, 313 birds and 122 kinds of fish
as well as thousands of invertebrates!
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